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February 3, 2014

TO: Paul Rooney
Chief of Police
VIA: Chain of Command
FROM: Deputy Chief Carl Metzger WA

Administrative Services Bureau

SUBJECT: Google Search Application Procurement

The Orlando Police Department currently utilizes the AS400 Records Management System, an
antiquated and limited system. This system does not allow users, particularly crime analysts or
detectives, to search narrative fields for information. This limits field searches to basic
information and excludes vital crime-solving data/information.

The Orange County Sheriff’s Office (OCSO) partnered with Google in the past two years to
develop a records search system, CRAIG, which they are now using to solve crime. There have
been numerous documented cases solved, due to this efficient and effective system. Further,
OCSO is now planning to link CRAIG to the Seminole County Sheriff’s Office system, CAFE.
In the near future, all agencies with the Google search appliance will be able to search for
criminal information at other agencies throughout the region.

The Google search appliance was tested on OPD’s data with positive results, and it received
positive feedback from Crime Analysis and Intelligence. All agree that this tool would be an
effective addition.

Three vendor quotes were obtained for the procurement of the Google search appliance, and the
lowest cost quote was from Fig Leaf Software. Since this quote is from a GSA contract, it is
requested that a direct purchase be made utilizing this contract.

OPD Fiscal has determined that Fast Funds would be the best source of funding for the $136,000
needed for the first three years of service. The City’s Chief Information Officer, Rosa
Akhtarkhavan, agreed to fund the costs for year four and beyond from Program 991.

Thank you in advance for your consideration regarding this request; please let me know if you
need any additional information.
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